

CENTRAL WARD ALLIANCE**MEETING NOTES**

Meeting Title:	Central Ward Alliance Meeting
Date & Time:	Wednesday 27 September 2023
Location:	Barnsley Town Hall

Attendees	Apologies
Cllr Janine Moyes (Chair) (JM) Cllr Martin O'Donoghue (MOD) Dee Cureton (DC) Jenny Hulme (JM) Martin Exelby (ME) Dawn Grayton (DG)	Cllr Summer Risebury Paul Bedford Nicola Plant Linda Wheelhouse

1. Welcome and Introductions	Action/Decision	Action lead
<p>All welcomed to the meeting. The Chair welcomed a new member to the Alliance – Martin Exelby from Barnsley Old Canal Group.</p> <p>It was noted that Ogbeiwi Osahon (Jeremie) has resigned from the Alliance stating that he cannot keep up with his commitment.</p>		JM
2. Apologies for Absence	Action/Decision	Action lead
As detailed above.		JM
3. Minutes From Previous Meeting	Action/Decision	Action lead
The notes from the meeting dated 23 August 2023 were accepted as		WA
4. Declarations of Precuniary and Non Precuniary Interest	Action/Decision	Action lead
Jenny Hulme – Chair of the Fullhouse Estate Community Group		JM

5. Ward Alliance Budget			
	Unallocated - £19564.00 Small Sparks - £200.10		WA
6. Project Updates		Action/Decision	Action lead
	Development Plan	JH and DG have arranged to carry out Some community consultation on the Fullhouse Estate. This will take place at Maggie's café between 9.30am and 12 noon. LW has spoken to the Harborough Hills Social Pub about holding an event on 12 February 2024. WA members decided that the event shall run from 10am to 2pm. Room hire will be £35.00. DG to invite Green Doctors and Warm Homes Team. Jm spoke about an event she had recently attended where children had made pizzas, it was decided this was a great idea and a working title of Pizza and buns was suggested. We should have some funding left from the Summer event so should be able to fund some activities from this.	DG/WA WA
	Measborough Dike	DG gave a brief update about a meeting she had attended but this information had been superseded by a meeting attended by local councillors.	
7. WAF's Applications		Action/Decision	Action lead
	Full House Estate Community Group – A year of activity	Agreed	WA
	Harborough Hills Community Group – Christmas motifs	Withdrawn due to costings changing. The amended application to be submitted to the next meeting, scheduled for 25 October 2023.	
	Buckley Chapel – Refreshments provision	Agreed.	

8. Community Feedback and events		Action/Decision	Action lead
	Barnsley Canal Group are working with a a group of archeologists on the lock. They would like to provide an information board.	Advised to consider WAF for this project	
9. AOB		Action/Decision	Action lead
	<p>Feedback from recent event Celebrating the 10 years of Area Councils.</p> <p>It was suggested that Rachael Pearson from the Youth Partnership is invited dto the next meeting.</p>	<p>The general feedback was negative, the alliance felt that the focus was too much on the Area Araangements and not enough on the volunteers. MOD explained that the event was to celebrate 10 years of the Ward Alliances/Area Councils. It was suggested that each volunteer could have received a certificate as a form of recognition for the role they played. The Alliance thanked Dee and Linda for their presentation. MOD confirmed the event had been discussed in Area Council and that they would like to hold an annual event.</p>	

Next meeting date: Wednesday 25 October 2023 at 5:45pm Room 5 Barnsley Town Hall.